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Crystal Card

From: Ruth McHargue
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 9:30 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Bob Casey
Cc: Hong Wang; Crystal Card; Diane Hood
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 140026-TX (NET TALK.COM, INC.)

Yes, it is a typo.  The correct docket number 140025.  Sorry for the confusion. 
Thanks, 
Ruth 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 9:16 AM 
To: Bob Casey 
Cc: Hong Wang; Ruth McHargue; Crystal Card 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 140026-TX (NET TALK.COM, INC.) 

Thank you for that information, Bob.  The e-mailed instructions advise that it was related to Docket 
140026, but I believe this should have been placed in Docket 14002 5.  We’ll get that confirmed and 
corrected. 

Dorothy

From: Bob Casey  
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 6:40 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 140026-TX (NET TALK.COM, INC.) 

Not sure if you handle this...this document is for an FPU electric case and it was placed in the wrong file. 
 
From: Filings Clerk  
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 4:43 PM 
To: Catherine Beard; Bob Casey; Charles Murphy 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 140026-TX (NET TALK.COM, INC.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for designation as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) by 
NetTALK, Inc.
UTILITY NAME = NET TALK.COM, INC.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Consumers and their representatives. [CLK note: 
Subsequent correspondence from consumers will be appended to this document.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\14\02460-14

Document ID = 02460-14
Document Filed 05/22/14

________________________
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format.  

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will 
open.  

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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A.DMINISTRATIVE 
February 7, 2014 

Mr. James C. Falvey, Esq. 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., 12th Floor 
Washington, DC 20006 

Re: Docket No. 140026-TX 

Dear Mr. Falvey: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for designation as eligible telecommunications 
carrier (ETC) by Net TALK, Inc., which was filed in this office on February 4, 2014, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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